
Douglas Young 

From:  
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday, September 18, 2000 4:52 PM 
 

Company roster march 69 

Doug I had this thought I would save you the time of key stroking it .. Might 
be nice on the site to help jog guys memories ... of the guys that were there 
in march -69 

COMPANY C 2ND OF THE 5TH 
UNIT ROSTER MARCH 1969 

NAME PLATOON 

CAPT. 
BOATNER, PHILLIP C. 

lST LT 
ENGLISH JAMES D. 2 
HIETOV, EDWARD B. XO 
PATACCA, ANGELO M. 

lST SG E-8 
SOLOWAY, RICHARD G. 

PSG E-7 
ALBERT EURN 1 

SSG E-6 
FARMAN, RUSSELL 0. 2 
FUJIWARA, RICHARD A. 
HAYWOOD RONNIE 4 

SGT E-5 
ACEVEDO, AURELIO 3 
CLAYPOOL, HAVEY G. 2 
cox, JIMMIE L. 2 
CURT IAN JOHN W. 3 
HARVEY, JOEL E. 1 
KUNK, MARK L. T 
LONG THOMAS L. 1 
MCLAUGHLIN, STEVEN 2 
SELLNER, ROBERT 2 
SIMS, JAMES D. 
ST CLAIR, HERBERT HQ 
STEVENS, JIMMIE 4 
WANDA, BYRON L. HQ 
WILKINSON, MELVIN T 

SP-5 
PHILLIPS, JAY H. 1 

ACTING SERGEANT 
BUSH LAWRENCE HQ 
FITZGERALD, LARRY M. 
HARRISON, LEROY E. 1 
JOHNSON, PETER L. T 
LEE, MELVIN 1 
MOORE, LINBERG 3 
SMITH, MELVIN 2 

co 

1 

HQ 

3 

1 



, 
WARNER, WAYNE W. 
WILCOX, ALTON 3 

SP4-E-4 

1 

ANDREWS, LARWRENCE 2 
BARNETT, LARRY F. 
BASSI, JAMES R. 4 
BERRY, ROBERT J. 1 
BLAKE, RONALD D. 2 
GONZALEZ, ALFREDO 2 
HARMON, MICHEAL F. T 
HUTTON, ROBERT A HQ 
HYATT, KANIEL W. 1 
INGRAM RAYMOND 3 
KOPP, JAMES D 2 
LORENZ, KENNETH A. T 
MACHIN, JAMES L. 2 
MARTIN, LUTHER H. T 
MALAN, JOHN A 1 
MANINO, SALATORE P. 3 
MCNALLY, MICHAEL T. 3 
MOCK, RICHARD M. 
MOORE, RALPH C. 4 
PANZER, THOMAS W. 4 
OLSON, SHERMAN 2 
O'MALLEY, JAMES T 2 
PIERCE, ANDREW R. 1 
POWELL, TOMMY W. T 
POUGH, ALLAN T. 3 
PRINCE, DALE R. 3 
RESINGER, DENNIS M. 3 
ROBERTS, FRED W. 2 
ROBINSON, WILSON L. HQ 
ROSARIO, JOSE 2 
RUSSELL, GAYLORD N. 2 
SCHEPIS, DAVID R. 3 
SHARPE, MACK D. 1 
SHELTON, IRVIN W. 3 
SHY, ARTHUR 4 
SIERRA, JOSE L. 4 
SMEITH HENRY R. 2 
STACY, CRUTIS P. 3 
STANKO, ROBERT A. 1 
STELLFLUE, JEROME 3 
TELLES, DOMINGO P. 3 
TRIDENTO, ANDREW J. 1 
TURNER, GARY D. 2 
WEBB, RAYMOND 1 
WHITE, JACK 2 
WILTZ, JOSEPH A. 4 

PVT E-3 
AMORENO, EDWARD M. 3 
BRINSKO, JOSEPH P. 1 
DALE, GLENN B JR. 
GENDEK, RIGHCARD J 
HARISTON, LLOYD 2 
HEAD, OTIS 2 
HONEA, ROBERT A. JR 2 
HUDSON, WILLIAM C. 2 
JEROME, ROBERT P. 3 
KADER, MICHAEL A. 3 
LEGGIT, JAMES C. 3 
LEWIS, FREND L. 1 
LEWIS, THERON C. 

2 



I 

• 

LINT, JOHN A 2 
MALETZ, WILLIAM F. 3 
MINICUCCI, JAMES C. 2 
MITCHELL, WILLIE G. 2 
MORGAN, LUTHER A. 2 
MOLINO ROLON, ANIBAL 2 
MOORE JAMES H. 2 
NICHOLS, LARRY G. 1 
MERCER, JAMES R. 1 
PIERCE, PHILLIP 3 
PULLIAM, LEROY 2 
RICHARDSON, EDDY J. 2 
ROSS, MARVIN D. 3 
ROUTHIER, WILLIAM M. 
RUEPPEL, RICHARD A. 3 
RUHTER, MICHAEL A. 1 
SAILORS, LARRY L. 1 
SANTALIZ, ROBERTO 2 
SMITH, DERRICK M. 1 
STAPLETON, GEROGE 1 
STUTLER, DENNIS A. 2 
TEDESCO, JOHN T. 
TRULL, JOE E. 2 
VAUGH, JOHN A. 3 
WILLIAMS, DONALD R. 2 
WILMOTH, VERNON K. 1 

PVT-E-2 
NICELY, GUY T. 
SCHULWITZ, GARY W. 
EZELL, JOHNNIE 
WRIGHT, MICHEAL 

3 




